## **Tabassum Sohail**

## Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Population Council, 7, Street 62, Sector F-6/1 Islamabad

Email: tabassum.sohail@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Tabassum Sohail is working as Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Tabassum Sohail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
F.A in Arts	2001 - 2003
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Arts	1999 - 2001
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Junior Assistant	2017 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Junior Assistant	2012 - 2017
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
DEO	2007 - 2008